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RHONDA L. TILDEN
COMMITTEE TO ELECT SHIRLEY MCKAGUE
3460 N. McDermott Road
Meridian, ID 83642
Phone - 208-286-7205
Fax - 208-286-913 1

December 7, 2000
Penny Usursa e T
Idaho Secretary of State’s Office -
Statehouse
Boise, ID 83720
Dear Penny, P .

In preparing State Representative Shirley McKague’s 30 day Post General Re};ibrt for
2000, | noticed amistake on her 7 day Pre-Primary Report for 2000.

Please note on Page 1 of Schedule A that | mistakenly reported that Paul McKague
(Shirley’s husband) loaned the committee $5,000.00 on 4/18/00. The loan was actually made by
Shirley. This letter serves as an amendment to that report. Please make the necessary adjustment.

Thank you so much for your attention to this matter.

Sincer

Rhonda L. Tilden
Treasurer



